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November29, 2021
Project No. 618201.A

Michael Garr, Project Planner/Manager, Facilities/Bond Programs
Chabot-Las Positas Community College District

7600 Dublin Boulevard, 3" Floor

Dublin, CA 94568

T:510.723.7637

E: mgarr@clpced.org

RE: CHABOT COLLEGE MISCELLANEOUS PATHWAY & PARKING LOT
ASR #3 - ADDITIONAL DESIGN AND TOPO SURVEY
HAYWARD, CA

Dear Michael,

This letter is our amendment to the original proposal dated December 18, 2018 for the above referenced
project. Following DSA's plan check review, the reviewers have identified a number of areas in parking Lot F
that are not up to current building code standards. These areas are outside of the projects current scope and
will require additional survey (in order to capture existing site conditions) and additional design and
coordinate efforts (to address the DSA reviewers comments).

The following specific scope of work is included:

SUPPLEMENTAL SURVEY $4,000
e Provide field and office time to perform supplemental survey of the extents of proposed improvement
areas.

e Survey will be limited to surface features only.
e Incorporate updated survey into prior topographic survey and issue to the campus for their records.

DESIGN UPDATES $7,200
e Perform a site visit to review the field conditions at both areas.
e Prepare revised site and grading plans to document needed modifications to the existing ADA stalls
and conversion of existing EVCS parking stalls to EVCS accessible stalls.
Incorporate additional construction details to the project plans.
Update cost estimate and issue to the campus for their records.
Provide draft plans to campus to confirm revisions have addressed DSA requests.
Incorporate updated plans as part of the DSA backcheck submittal and coordinate response with DSA
reviewers.

This scope excludes DSA comments related to relocating the firewater line under Bldg 3600 and adjacent
hydrant

These services will be provided for the amounts listed above and will be performed under the terms and
conditions of our original contract. Please return one signed copy of this letter to our Oakland office as your
authorization to proceed.

Regards, Approved
s A N D | S CHABOT-LAS POSITAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Digitally signed by
% % Brian Cancimilla
Date: 2021.11.29
09:37:56-08'00
Brian Cancimilla, PE By:
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Project Manager

CC: Michael Kuykendall, PE, Associate Principal

Title:

Date:
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